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CONSTITUTIONAL ASSEMBLY 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Members of the Management Committee 

From: Hassen Ebrahim 

Date: 5 December 1995 

RE: MATTERS ARISING 

1. Coat of Arms 

1.1 Itwas agreed at the Management Committee Meeting of 7 September 

1995 that a small sub-committee be established to look into this 

matter. Despite requests made to all parties, we have not received all 
the nominations. 

In the meantime, we have made enquiries as to the relevant 

stakeholders such as the SANDF, Public Works, Government Printers 

and State Heraldry who could possibly assist in providing the sub- 

committee with expert opinion. 

2: National Territory 

2.1 The Constitutional Committee Sub-Committee decided on 28 

. September 1995 that a team of experts would consider the issue of 

an accurate definition of the National Territory. This matter is being 
pursued and a report will be tabled in due course. 

3. Language of the Constitution 
  

3.1 Itwas agreed at the Constitutional Committee meeting of 9 November 
1995 that the Directorate be instructed to identify a team of language 

experts who could possibly advise with regard to the elegance, 

majesty and South African flavour in the language of the new 

constitution. This matter is still being pursued and a report will be 

tabled in due course. 
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